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Exchange of Notes between His Majesty's Government
in the United Kingdom and the Chinese Government
regarding Claims for Losses sustained by British
Subjects at Chinkiang in 1927,

Ncmkmg, November 9, 1‘}2‘}

v e (i.) i
Dr. Wang to Sir M. Lampson,
{Translation.) .- Ministry for Foreign Affairs,
Exeellency, © Nanking, November 9, 1929.

Wirm reference to the question of the outstanding claims for
losses susteined by British subjects at Chinkiang in 1927, I have
the honour to inform your Excellency that the Chinese Govern-
ment will place the sum of 68,000 dollars at the disposal of the
two Commissioners, one, to be appomted by the Chinese Govern-
ment and the other by His Majesty’s Government in the United
Kingdom, who will jointly scrutinise the said claims, distribute the
necessary amounts, and submit to the Chinese Government a
stateinent of accounts together with the vouchers -and other
necessary pajpers. It the event of any balance remaining over after
the settlement of all the claims such balance will be returned to
the National Government.

It iz understood that the claims to be examined shall be strictly
limited to direct losses sustained by British subjects, and that the
payments to be made on such claims shall not in total exceed the
above-mentioned sum.

I avail, &e.
WANG CHENG T° ING
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(2.)
Sir M. Lampson to Dr. Wang.

Sir, Nanking, November 9, 1920,
I wave the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your
lixcellency’s note of to-day’s date, which reads as follows :—

* With reference to the question of the outstanding claims
for losses sustained by British subjects at Chinkiang in 1927,
T have the. honour. to inform your Fxcelleucy that the Chinese
Government will place the suny of 68,000 dollars at the disposal
of the two Commissioners, one to be appointed by the Chinese
Government and the other by His Majesty’s Government in

e




8

the United Kingdom, who will jointly scrutinise the said claims,
distribute the necessary amounts, and submit to the Chinese
Government a statement of accounts together with the
vouchérs and other necessary papers. In the event of any
balance remaining over after the settlement of all the claims
stuch balance will be returned to the National Government.

‘1t is understood that the claims to be examined shall be
strictly limited to direct losses sustained by British subjects, and
that the payments to be made on such claims shall not in total
exceed the above-mentioned sum.”

In reply T have the honour to inform your Excellency that His

Majesty’s Government in the United Kingdom concur in the above
proposals for the liquidation of the claims in question.

I avail, &e.
{For the Minister),
A. FRANCIS AVELING.
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